MEMORANDUM

TO: All Residents and Employees of Beaufort County

FROM: Eric Larson, P.E., Director of Environmental Engineering & Land Management
Manager of Stormwater Utility

SUBJECT: Driveway Apron and Culvert Installation on County Roads

DATE: 12/13/2018

Effective inmediately, Beaufort County Public Works will be discontinuing (refer o the attached technical
memo recommending this change in policy) its service of installing a driveway asphalt apron and culvert
for a fee, within County Right-of-Way for residents who request this service after completing an
Encroachment Permit. Residents who now apply for an Encroachment Permit for a driveway must follow
all SCDOT specifications for residential driveways (outlined in SCDOT Detail Sheels and SCDOT ARMS
manual example, attached with this memorandum) and have the entrance installed by either a qualified
contractor or do the installation themselves. As stated in the Beaufort County Encroachment Permit, all
residents must contact Beaufort County Public Works 24 Hours prior to installation. After installing a
driveway on a County road, the resident must then contact the Special Projects Engineer with Beaufort
Counly Public Works to inspect that the driveway meets all County requirements to receive final approval

and permit release.
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